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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2008 08:15 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** The Mineral Sale Rooms are Updated! **
Greetings!

With the next Tucson Show Update still about a week away, I took the weekend and restocked
the Mineral Sale Rooms with over a hundred new mineral specimens from my past shows. The
prices have been slashed on every item and some are selling for less than 1/2 the original
price! I also adjusted downward many of the specimens already in the Sale Rooms to move
things along to new collections. If you're a dealer interested in a large purchase or a
mineral collector looking for a great bargain, the Sale Rooms should always be your first
stop. Most of the items listed are priced lower than anywhere else on the internet!

The Mineral Sale Rooms consist of 17 rooms stocked with over 400 high quality specimens.
The first room is located at this link:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/salerooml.htm

To visit all 17 rooms, simply click through using the link at the bottom of every room
page. If you're interested in purchasing specimens over time, please ask about our popular
layaway option.

Thanks again!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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